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To: Joint Steering Committee for Development of RDA
From: Bill Leonard, CCC representative

Subject: Discussion paper: Mixture of work level and manifestation level in RDA 2.3.2.6
(Collective Title and Titles of Individual Contents), Optional Additions

CCC thanks the German National Library for identifying and describing this breach of the theoretical
structure. In answer to the two questions, CCC agrees that the German National Library has identified a
conceptual problem with the optional additions at 2.3.2.6. In terms of a strategy to resolve the problem,
CCC favours the solution proposed by ALA in 6JSC/DNB/Discussion/2/ALA response. We agree that
replacing the “optional additions” with references to section 8 is appropriate.



